Site Council 4/18/18 3:41 start

Jan Watt, Eric Mirsepressi, Sara Hardy, Ayesha Freeman, Bren Trask, Michael Fried, Clair Million, Lauren Boubel, Lori Butler

Minutes accepted as amended with attendance added.

Class Cabinet conversation: Jan historical conversation Eric conversation about current times. "Criteria P and VP student need to be in the leadership class for one year. This may limit the access"

Article 6 Student Body Constitution (the students wrote the constitution)

Sec 4 must be members of the senior class and have one year of junior/senior leadership class. And enrolled in their senior year....

A student constitution we as adults we didn't write it 2016 amended the constitution. The original look at that was student based. It took them 6 months to look over it took things out that were not relevant. Created by a committee of student leaders that represented each class and executive council.

The rational "im a great writer I should be the editor..." (Jan Watt)

These students have to make decisions. Leadership class is where the training comes. What does student government do? The leadership class is how this is learned and experienced currently.

Leadership class: fill out an application/leadership skill building/body that is the driving force.

Executive council: All elected. Student body and class elected Eric and Jan (a way to check in with each class, it is student run meeting. Monthly meetings

The student body president and vp are the liason to the leadership class, as they are in the leadership class.

Ayesha would like to come to one of the Executive council meetings with a petition of information. Eric will invite Ayesha

Ayesha in other schools the Site council has the President/VP as one of the student reps on the Site Council. Make it an invite this year for the student body president, The Site council can invite them and then work with the executive council to change the student constitution.

How to get more students to know about this.

Let's wait and see who the student body president is and then ask them to join the cite council for next year.

Conversation for next year to talk about CARE leadership and Leadership.

Parent elections. There are 15 parent applying to be on Site council What information on the form Something to read about themselves and name. Then it goes out to the community please cast your vote on who you would like to be on Site council. They will need to vote by Monday May 14th.

Classified side of elections. Karen Dean (full time) CJ Watt (half year) Thomas Russell (half year)

Students: Due by the 4th of May Current only one application. Claire will send out an email to the English Teachers, Ayesha will add it to the Monday Memo. Sara will send it to the Social Studies teachers so that we can check in with students.

Principle report: Hiring with lots of teacher input.

New business: Hallways and Hall passes conversation it would be great to talk about it for next year. How to keep it equitable.

Agenda item for next meeting help set Site council retreat.

2018 Next meeting May 16 Adjourn at 4:37